
From: Marks, Jaclyn
Sent: 12/1/2011 12:07:28 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL: RAM data

Thanks great, thank you.

From: Alien, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 12:07 PM 
To: Marks, Jaclyn
Subject: Re: CONFIDENTIAL: RAM data

Overall, PV looks most competitive, but we were surprised with lack of response to other
categories. We would like to schedule time later this month to discuss the results with you after 
the team has done more work on the transmission adders.

From: Marks, Jaclyn fmailto:jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Thursday, December 01,2011 08:13 AM 
To: Allen, Meredith
Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL: RAM data

Great, thanks so much. What is PG&E’s impression of the bids?

From: Allen, Meredith fmailto:MEAe@pqe.coml
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 8:13 AM 
To: Marks, Jaclyn
Subject: Re: CONFIDENTIAL: RAM data

Hi Jaclyn,

The green indicates that the project is also on the RPS shortlist.

The team still needs to go through each individual interconnection study and calculate a 
transmission adder, which will take a few weeks. Once we have that information, we will re-

SB GT&S 0318362

mailto:MEAe@pge.com
mailto:jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.qov1
mailto:MEAe@pqe.coml


rank the offers and select winners. We can also compute total costs at that time. I will make
sure that we send this information to you.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Marks, Jaclyn fmailto: jaclyn. marks@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 04:35 PM 
To: Allen, Meredith
Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL: RAM data

Meredith, thank you very much, this is very helpful and interesting. What does the green 
highlighting mean? Also, at what point do you plan on computing the total costs?

Thanks again,

Jaclyn

From: Allen, Meredith fmailto:MEAe@pqe.com1
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 4:03 PM 
To: Marks, Jaclyn
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL: RAM data

CONFIDENTIAL

Jaclyn,

The RAM data is included in the confidential attachment.

Please let me know if you have questions or need additional information.
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Thanks,

Meredith

From: Marks, Jaciyn [mailto:iaclvn.marks@cpoc.ca.qov1
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 1:20 PM 
To: Allen, Meredith 
Subject: RE: RAM data

Great thanks Meredith.

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pqe.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 10:17 AM 
To: Marks, Jaciyn 
Subject: RE: RAM data

Jaciyn,

We do have the information. We are getting the spreadsheet ready and will send over to you.

Thanks,

Meredith

From: Marks, Jaciyn [mailto:iaclvn.marks@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 10:09 AM
To: Allen, Meredith; Laura.Genao@sce.com; DNiehaus@Semprautilities.com
Subject: RAM data

Folks,

Have you had a chance to compile the RAM data? I would like to see the spreadsheets 
containing the bid information when available.
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Thanks,

Jaclyn
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